Draft Minutes



Glenbow School Council Meeting

6:30 pm, Oct 12, 2022 - Location: Glenbow Learning Commons

Attendees: Amanda Heninger, Brittany de Winter, Barb Olsen, Jason Billing, Sara Caldwell, Emilia Giesbrecht

- 1. Call to order 6:38 by Amanda
- 2. Welcome and Introductions done by all
- 3. Approval of Agenda approved by Rhonda, seconded by Emilia
- 4. Minutes from Previous Meeting Sept 14th, 2022
 - a) Review
 - b) Business Arising from Previous Meeting none
 - c) Approval approved by Brittany, seconded by Rhonda
- 5. Rockyview School Division updates Fiona Gilbert sent updates in her absence tonight
- 6. Glenbow Updates from Administration
 - a. Questions: Will at-home reading programs start soon yes, licensing is sorted out and will be sent to parents soon. Will school walks start soon yes, the last of the permission forms are coming in and they will start soon. What's the feedback on the new curriculum staff still immersing themselves in it, all positive so far. Have assessments been completed yes, all assessments are done. Does the curriculum change with changes in government do not know the answer to this question
- 7. Current Business Items to be discussed
 - a. Update on Parent Workshop on Internet Safety with Mitford RCMP Community resource officer will present on November 9 at 6:30pm at Mitford School
 - b. Feed the Teachers during Student Led Conferences Nov 16-17 Amanda will organize
 - c. Joint Board School Council meeting Oct 27 5:30-7:30pm Amanda and Jason will attend
 - d. Motion put forward by Amanda to transfer of funds from SGF tuck shop account to put towards purchase of new photocopier finisher (amount of \$3500) open vote with unanimous approval
- 8. FOG Update Nadine sent update read by Amanda
 - a. Hockey raffle going on right now with the draw being Oct 14th.
 - b. FOG will sell Dominos Pizza coupon cards during student-led conferences. Discussed number that would be ordered to be sold decided on 125. Also require parents to sit at the table to sell Amanda will share contact information for Emilia, Brittany and Rhonda with Nadine to schedule
 - c. Candy guessing contest to start soon will guess Oct 26-28 with the draw being on Oct 31
- 9. Confirm Immediate Action Plan items none
- 10. Round table Any additional items that need to be addressed? All
- 11. Motion to Adjourn 7:32





Glenbow School Council Meeting

6:30 pm, Oct 12, 2022 - Location: Glenbow Learning Commons

<u>Next Meeting</u>: School Council Meeting – Wednesday Nov. 23, 6:30 pm @ Glenbow Learning Commons

Glenbow Admin Report - Oct. 12, 2022

PL Day Update

Staff at Glenbow worked on a variety of initiatives during the recent PL Day. This included working on a student friendly matrix for our Postive Behaviour and Intervention Support work. This will assist in creating common expectations for the school. Staff also spent time reviewing their classes and identifying the class strengths, areas of need and types of support that would be beneficial. Teachers will present their work at a meeting with Administration and Learning Support. Lastly, staff worked together to review some of the new curriculum and to do some collaborative planning.

School Workbook

Work has begun on the 2022-23 School Workbook. Staff, students and parents have been surveyed to provide some insights into what is going well and what could be worked on. The Rockyview School Survey and Alberta Assurance Survey data has been reviewed and goals are being set for this school year. Staff will be developing prototype projects to work on in the areas of Instructional Design, Student Engagement, Inclusion and Making Learning Visible. The workbook will be developed throughout the year.

Ecoschools

Glenbow will be certified as an Ecoschool this year. We will be working on developing our digital literacy skills this year by participating in a number of projects. Each project is worth points and based on the number of points you earn, you can receive a bronze, silver, gold or platinum certification. Stay tuned for more information.

Stone Soup Day

Our Stone Soup Day was a huge success. All classes participated in this event and it was an wonderful experience for all. The Cochrane Now and Cochrane Eagle were here to document the day. We also earned points towards our Ecoschools certification.